
1

Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 8:47 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland 

Airport
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Mark Canright  

Address 
8 Deboer Farm Ln 
NJ, Asbury 08802 

Phone 
9085379449  

Email 
rebeccagroovypeace@gmail.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
Greetings! As a farmer and entrepreneur, I respectfully and strongly oppose this proposal. The stated purpose of the Amendment is 
to allow a large expansion of an airport whose propeller planes use leaded gas that pollute local communities. The Amendment is a 
threat to a nationally recognized bass fishing habitat that drives local ecotourism. The Amendment would fragment forest and 
wildlife corridors in an area with documented biodiversity. Please do not allow this to go through. Thank you, Mark C 
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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